Agenda Item No. I SRS

Town of Windsor

Memorandum

June 14, 2022

TO: The Honorable Mayor and Town Council

FROM: William G. Saunders, [V, Town Manager ﬁé’fig
SUBJECT: Capital Projects Update

Dulke Street & Virginia Avenue Water Main Replacement

Most deeds of easement have been acquired, as of this writing, only 5 are outstanding; meetings
are still being scheduled with those who want more information.

Shiloh Drive Sidewallc
IOWC Project Manager Jamie Oliver has been advised of the Town Council’s concerns
regarding the sidewalk.,

For your information



